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March 16, 1937.

A. E. Morgan, Esq.,
Principal and Vice Chancellor, 
McGill University,
Montrend, P. Q.

Dear Principal Morgan:

Two days after you left Halifax 
I received from Mr. Hamilton in Berlin the enclosed 
curriculum and list of his publications. He also sent 
me a curriculum concerning his wife who is at present 
connected with the English Department of the Univer­
sity of Berlin. This will supplement the information 
contained in the statement that I handed you in Halifax. 
Professor H. A. Innés of the Economics Department of the 
University of Toronto, Professor Brown, History Depart­
ment of the so,me University, and Mr. Gussow, Chief Gov­
ernment Botanist, Department of Agriculture, Ottawa,
Know Hamilton very well and will be able to give you 
further information about himi.

I should appreciate very much 
if you would consider his case. From a letter that I 
received from him I understand his aim is to get a post 
in a department of German. It is possible that he may 
come to' Canada this summer to lecture at the Summer School 
of the University of Saskatchewan. In that case he would 
pass through Montreal.

Let me finally thank you once more 
for the fine lecture you gave in Halifax. It was of great 
value for us as it dealt with the very problems with which 
our new Institute is grcppling and the solutions proposed 

'by you are very much in our minds.

Yours sincerely,

L. RichterLR:G 
EncIs.3


